

Sudeep Jaiswal

Address Amanora Park Town, Hadapsar,
Pune – 411028

Mobile +91 9823 99 2001

Email sdpjswl1@gmail.com

Website <http://sudeepjaiswal.com>

Summary

6 years of experience developing end-to-end iOS applications

UI/UX implementation, framework design, web service interfaces and middleware integration

Translate requirements to detailed level design, prototyping, development, debug, test and issue resolution

Deep understanding of iOS frameworks; intuitive and swift to grasp new concepts

Current goal

At this point in my life and career, I seek stability. I want to be in an organisation that values people and the work they do. I want to grow as a person and professional and get better at balancing those parts of my life.

Work experience

Sr. Software Engineer

18th Parallel Technology Labs Pvt. Ltd., Pune

Mar 2018 – present

Software Developer

Gladiris Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Pune

Dec 2016 – Feb 2018

Mobile Application Developer

Ascent Business Solutions, Nagpur

Dec 2014 – Nov 2016

Mobile Application Developer

Esense IT Solution Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur

Oct 2013 – Nov 2014

Skills

Languages Swift, Objective-C, Python

Tools Xcode, Instruments, Git, SVN, CocoaPods, Bugzilla, Adobe Photoshop

Web REST, WebSocket, JSON, XML, XMPP, TCP

Other Apple frameworks, third-party SDKs, IPC, UPnP-DLNA

Product Lifecycle Detailed design, development, unit testing, code review, performance tuning, white-box testing, AppStore upload, maintenance

Projects

Airtel Smart Remote ([link](#))

The official companion remote application to Airtel Internet TV and Airtel Xstream Android set-top-boxes. Apart from operating the TV remote, you can play games and cast media, among other things from your phone to set-top-box.

SPG Suite ([link](#))

Originally called SpiderG, the product is aimed at individuals and organisations to help balance their personal and professional lives better. Termed as a “professional chat” application, SPG Suite helps you track your expenses, maintain to-do lists, assign tasks to others, manage HR, e-invoicing for organisations and also assists in acquiring loans for SMEs.

Calm Down Now™ ([link](#))

The project was to remake an existing app designed for anxiety relief and sleep aid. It helps people suffering from anxiety, panic attacks, stress, insomnia. The app includes guided relaxation audios spoken by psychotherapist June Tomaso-Wood, and a variety of relaxing sounds that can be mixed in any combination.

Kover

The project was a social application for private sharing. The app linked with your Facebook and Twitter accounts allowing you to share content privately with your friends across these networks. You also got to control for how long your content existed. Also integrated was a patent pending encryption and privacy platform that ensures no third party would ever be able to decrypt your data.

GetNearer

The project was a social networking platform with elements of Facebook and WhatsApp. The app was initially for the Elita Promenade residents in Bangalore for discovering neighbours, co-ordinating and helping out.

Education

B.E.	G. H. Rasoni College of Engineering, R.T.M.N.U.	2011	59.1%
H.S.C.	Bhagwandas Purohit's Bhartiya Vidya Mandir, C.B.S.E.	2005	75.2%
S.S.C.	Modern School, C.B.S.E.	2003	91.8%

Interests

English	Running a page on Instagram; @rollingwithwords
Cooking	Learning and preparing dishes
At times	Having an existential crisis